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St. Mary’s College of Maryland was originally
chartered as St. Mary’s Seminary in 1839 (Chap-
ter 190, Acts of 1839). In 1845 it was incorporat-
ed as St. Mary’s Female Seminary (Chapter 257,
Acts of 1845). The College received its present
name in 1964 (Chapter 59, Acts of 1964). The
College is governed by a board of twelve trustees
appointed by the Governor for six-year terms.

An accredited junior college for many years,
St. Mary’s became a four-year college of liberal
arts and sciences in September 1967. It granted
its first baccalaureate degrees, the Bachelor of
Arts and Bachelor of Science, in June 1971. Ma-
jors are offered in anthropology-sociology, art, bi-
ology, dramatic arts, economics, English, history,
human development, mathematics, music, natural
science, and political science. Students may also
be trained in professional education, which per-
mits full certification as secondary school teachers
under the reciprocal State-Approved Programs
Plan. A five-year dual degree program in engi-
neering is offered in cooperation with the Univer-
sity of Maryland College of Engineering. Fall
1981 enrollment was 1,329 (F.T.E. 1,288), con-
sisting of 1,115 full-time and 214 part-time stu-
dents. The College is fully accredited by the
Commission on Higher Education, Middle States
Association of Colleges and Schools.

St. Mary’s is a Serviceman’s Opportunity Col-
lege. Other special programs include community
service internships, an evening degree program,
study abroad, and an honors program. The sum-
mer session encompasses the Tidewater Music
Festival, music camps for secondary school stu-
dents, and a summer program for children, as
well as academic courses for college credit and a
summer institute in estuarine biology. A summer
Field School in Archaeology is sponsored by the
College and the University of Maryland’s Depart-
ment of Anthropology.

Information about the College is available
from:

Director of Public Information
107 Calvert Hall
St. Mary’s College of Maryland
St. Mary’s City 20686
Telephone: 863-7100, ext. 212

MARYLAND SAVINGS-SHARE
INSURANCE CORPORATION

Board of Directors

President and Chairperson: John D. Faulkner, Jr.,
1986

Vice-President: Leonard Bass, 1985
Secretary: Judith H. Miles, 1986
Treasurer: Frances F. Anderson, 1983

Joseph P. Carroll, 1983; Michael J. Dietz, 1983;
John C. Donohue, 1983; Henry R. Elsnic,
1985; James D. Laudeman, Jr., 1985; Jerome
F. Dolivka, 1986; Terry L. Neifeld, 1986.

Executive Vice-President: Charles C. Hogg 11

901 N. Howard Street
Baltimore 21201 Telephone: 727-7810

The Maryland Savings-Share Insurance Corpo-
ration was created in 1962 to insure deposits in
savings and loan associations throughout the
State (Chapter 131, Acts of 1962). Membership in
the Corporation is available to all savings and
loan associations in Maryland that meet the qual-
ifications of the Maryland Savings-Share Insur-
ance Corporation. The Corporation is funded by
the member savings and loan associations.

The Corporation consists of eleven directors,
eight of whom are elected by the member associa-
tions and are representatives of the member sav-
ings and loan associations. Members serve four-
year terms. The Governor, with the advice of the
Secretary of Licensing and Regulation, appoints
three directors for four-year terms. The Corpora-
tion selects its own chairperson and adopts its
own rules, by-laws, and regulations (Code Finan-
cial Institutions Article, secs. 10-101 through
10-117).

STATE SCHOLARSHIP BOARD
Chairperson: Robert M. Taubman, 1985

Andrew Billingsley, Ph.D., 1983; Eliza McDaniel,
1983; M. Thomas Goedeke, Ed.D., 1985; Carol
S. Petzold, 1985; Emma E. Williams, 1987; Dr.
Joseph A. Sellinger, S.J., 1987, Beverly A.
Newnam, 1988; Robert C. Schleiger, Ed.D.,
1988.

H. Kenneth Shook, Ph.D., Executive Director

2100 Guilford Avenue
Baltimore 21218 Telephone: 659-6420

Created in 1961, the State Scholarship Board
administers various scholarship programs (Chap-
ter 412, Acts of 1961). These include the General
State Scholarships, Senatorial Scholarships, House
of Delegates Scholarships, Reimbursement of
Firemen, Grants for War Orphans and children of
Missing-in-Action (MIA) and Prisoner-of-War



